Jessica Schreiber

From: Jessica Schreiber

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 14:55

To: All Dispatch Supervisors

Subject: IO Roll Call Test Tomorrow!!
Attachments: P25 10 Roll Call Testing Procedures.docx
Importance: High

NETCOM has been assigned to conduct a Random 10 Call Test tomorrow starting at 0400 hours. The forms are in my
mailbox. Please setan alarm and don't forget.

10/11/23 0400 Random IO Call Test Fire 10
1000 Random IO Call Test Law IO
1700 Random |0 Call Test EMS 10

Jessica Schreiber | NETCOM 9-1-1 Assistant Manager | TAC
Serving Keller, Southlake, Colleyville and Westlake

City of Keller, Texas
Website: www.cityofkeller.com/police
Keller, Texas - Ranked as a top 100 “Best Places to Live” hy CNN Money Magazine




P25 10 Roll Call Test

Fire 10 Call Test

Date of Test: _|O _ll | !23 ~ Time: GAQC. Scheduled:__x_ Random:

Testing Agency:

First
Call

Second
Call

Third
Call

Arlington Fire

Bedford Fire

Benbrook Fire

Burleson Fire

Crowley Fire

Dalworthington Gardens Fire

Ennis Fire

Euless Fire

SOINNER RS RSN

Forest Hill Fire

Fort Worth Fire

Grand Prairie Fire

Grapevine Fire

Irving Fire

Johnson County ESD
All Johnson County FD’s except Burleson

NISNISKE IS

Mansfield Dispatch — Regional FD
Mansfield/Kennedale

2

NEED Dispatch — Regional FD
Midlothian/Red Oak/Ovilla

N

NETCOM Dispatch — Regional FD
Keller/Westlake/Southlake/Colleyville

ConduL D

North Richland Hills Dispatch—Regional FD NRH/Watauga/
Richland Hills/Haltom City

v

Southwest Regional Communications Center (SWRCC) —
Regional FD
DeSoto/Duncanville/Cedar Hill

v

Tarrant County Regional Communications Center —
Regional FD

Azle/Briar-Reno/Eagle Mountain/Edgecliff
Village/Everman/Forest Hill/Rendon/White Settlement

Waxahachie Fire




P25 10 Roll Call Test

LAW 10 Call Test

Testing Agency: First Second Third
Call Call Call

Arlington Police v =

Azle Police _ v’

Bedford Police 7,

Benbrook Police v

Bureau of Engraving and Printing

(The Mint) \/

Burleson Police

Cleburne Police

Crowley Police

Dalworthington Gardens Police

Ellis County Sheriff

Euless Police

Everman Police

Forest Hill Police

Fort Worth Police

Grand Prairie Police

Grapevine Police

Irving Police

Johnson County Sheriff —
JCSO/Alvarado/Joshua/Keene/Godley/Grandview/Rio
Vista/Venus

Lake Worth Police

Mansfield Dispatch — Regional PD
Mansfield/Kennedale/Tri-County Auto Theft

NEED Dispatch — Regional PD
Midlothian/Red Oak/Ovilla

N NS SNV NS

NETCOM Dispatch — Regional PD
Keller/Southlake/Colleyville/Westlake

==
3
W
—

North Richland Hills Dispatch —Regional PD NRH/Watauga/
Richland Hills/Haltom City

Pantego Police

River Oaks Police

NN

Saginaw Police

Sansom Park Police

\

Tarrant County Sheriff

Tarrant County College Police

SN

Texas Christian University Police

h

N

University of Texas at Arlington Police




P25 10 Roll Call Test

Waxahachie Police vV
Westover Hills Police v
White Settlement Police v




P25 10 Roll Call Test

EMS 10 Call Test

Date of Test: __\hl_\_\l_w___ Time:!_/_\!m___ Scheduled:_&_ Random:

Testing Agency:

First
Call

Second
Call

Third
Call

Arlington EMS

Bedford EMS

Crowley EMS

Dalworthington Gardens EMS

Euless EMS

Grand Prairie EMS

Grapevine EMS

Irving EMS

Mansfield Dispatch — Regional EMS
Mansfield/Kennedale

MedStar EMS

NEED Dispatch — Regional EMS
Midlothian/Red Oak/Ovilla

NOSVEINSSARY

NETCOM Dispatch — Regional EMS
Keller/Southlake/Colleyville/Westlake

3

N
~\

North Richland Hills Dispatch—Regional EMS NRH/
Watauga/Richland Hills

*Many agencies in Tarrant County utilize MedStar for Ground EMS.




